



# MICHAEL GONZALEZ

## PART 1 ARCHITECT/DIGITAL ARTIST

Graduated in architecture BSc part 1, I have some experience as a graphic designer and marketer (sales). Strong organizational and time management skills, good team player with exceptional emotional intelligence and great adaptability to my environment.

 +34 640177593

 mgonzalez-123@hotmail.com

 Valencia, España

 <https://portfoliomichael.webnode.page/>

### SKILLS

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- AutoCad
- InDesign
- Canva
- Blender
- Microsoft word and excel
- Design Thinking
- Problem-Solving
- Computer Literacy
- Strong Communication

### LANGUAGE

English  
Spanish

### EXPERIENCE

#### RECEPTIONIST AND SALESPERSON - SPA CALM & LUXURY

August 2019 - September 2023

- Retail, telephone and mail order sales
- Opening and closing of premises
- Management of team of therapists
- Basic accounting of daily sales
- Website translation

#### GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Private Client August 2022 - October 2022

- Logo and business card design for a startup company.

#### VIVAGYM - PROMOTER

August 2019- March 2020/ October 2022-April 2023

- Promotion and customer acquisition for the opening of a gymnasium, working with objectives.

#### DRAUGHTSMAN / TECHNICAL DRAWING

August 2019

- Drawing of plans for a house in USA (contracted on behalf of FIVER)



# MICHAEL GONZALEZ

PART 1 ARCHITECT/DIGITAL ARTIST

 +34 640177593

 mgonzalez-123@hotmail.com

 Valencia, España

 <https://portfoliomichael.webnode.page/>

## SKILLS

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- AutoCad
- InDesign
- Canva
- Blender
- Microsoft word and excel
- Design Thinking
- Problem-Solving
- Computer Literacy
- Strong Communication

## LANGUAGE

English  
Spanish

### GRAPHIC DESIGN/ILLUSTRATION ASSISTANT (INTERNSHIP)

November 2018 - April 2019

- Assistance with banner campaigns and advertising designs, work experience period.

### INTERIOR DESIGNER TITAN FITNESS GYM

Privet client March 2018

- Visual interior design.

### ARCHITECT'S ASSISTANT (WORK-PLACEMENT)

October 2018 - November 2018

- Assistance with technical adjustments to designs
- Visual assistance, finishing touches to photoshop and Autocad work
- Digitization of artwork
- Organizing the agenda and keeping a chronological system of the works.

## EDUCATION

### COURSERA

Introduction to Typography - 2024  
Fundamentals of graphic design - 2024

### WE TRAIN ESPAÑA

Interior Design Course - 5 June 2019

### UNIVERSITY OF EAST LONDON

BSc Architecture (hons, ARB/RIBA Part 1)  
September 2012 - June 2018

### WESTMINSTER KINSWAY COLLEGE

Art & Design - September 2010 - June 2012